CITY OF WILLIAMSTON

Downtown Development Authority
Tuesday, April 16, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting Agenda
To be held in the City Hall Council Chambers
161 E. Grand River Ave. Williamston, M| 48895

(617) 655-2774; www.williamston-mi.us

Call To Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Public Response

DDA Regular Meeting Minutes of March 19, 2024
Accounts Payable- None

Downtown Development Director Report
Treasurer- Budget Printout

0. Action ltems
a.

b.
G.
11. Discussion ltems
a. Events Planning/Williamston Events
b. Electric Service for Farmer's Market/McCormick Parking lot
c. Downtown Planter Boxes
d. Spring/Fall Downtown Plantings
12. Correspondence Received/Information Only
a.
13. Outstanding Issues- No Action or Discussion
a.
b.
14. Public Response
15. DDA Member Comments
16. Adjournment

SNk ON =

Individuals with disabilities requiring special assistance who are planning
to attend a DDA meeting should contact the City Clerk by writing or calling
in advance of the date of the meeting that will be attended.

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE WILLIAMSTON DDA WILL BE
HELD ON MAY 21, 2024 IN THE CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS.



Downtown Development Authority Meeting Cﬂ "

March 19, 2024
Page 1 of 2 {
CITY OF WILLIAMSTON P@
DOWNTOWN DEVEL.OPMENT AUTHORITY

MARCH 19, 2024
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

1. Call To Order:
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Williamston City Hall Council Chambers by Chair
Emily Sutton-Smith and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. Roll Cali:

Chair Emily Sutton-Smith, Vice Chair Brooke Donnelly-Grzelak, Authority: Members Jessica Modert,
Narda Murphy, and Wendy Carroll-Parry. Absent: Leigh Baumgras Tammy Gilroy, and Laurie
Droscha.

Also Present: City Manager/DDA Director John Hanifan, and City:CIerk Hol'i'y ::Thompson.

Motlon by Donnelly-Grzelak, second by Modert, to excuse Baumgras and leroy Motlon passed
by voice vote. e

4. Approval of Agenda:
Motion by Murphy, second by Carroll-Parry, to approve the DDA agenda as presented Motion
passed by voice vote.

5. Public Response: S
Chair Sutton-Smith called for public comments at thls tlme and there were none.

6. DDA Regular and Informational Meeting Minutes of Februarv 20 2024
Motion by Donnelly-Grzelak, second by Modert, to approve the DDA regular meeting minutes of
February 20, 2024 as presented.” Motion passed by voice vote.

7. Accounts Payable: =
None.

8. Downtown Development Dlrector Report
None. AT :

9. Treasurer- Budget Priittég;ﬂ:_
A budget pri_nt_out was provided for DDA review.

1. Discussior’i'-!_tezms

11a. Fiscal Year 24/25 Budget:

Manager/Director Hanifan submitted a draft budget for the DDA’s 2024/2025 fiscal year for review.
The budget includes funding for parking lot signs, light pole banners, commercials, holiday décor, new
branding, and has a new line item for streetscape maintenance to address the trash cans, benches,
and planter boxes.

Member Carroll-Parry asked what the process is for getting electricity for food frucks by McCormick
Park.

11b. Chainsaw Art in the Park:
Manager Hanifan reported he has joined the committee for the Chainsaw Art in the Park event with
Organizer Lina Chapman. It will be a three-day event and will feature a "Chainsaw Serenade” the

1




Downtown Development Authority Meeting é? R
March 19, 2024
Page 2 of 2

night before. It is scheduled for the second weekend of October. P 3 $

11c. Community Group Promotions Meeting:

Manager Hanifan distributed a handout “Williamston Events Calendar” listing the events that will be
held in 2024. The group will be meeting with representatives of all the area service organizations on
March 20" to discuss how they can participate in the events. The goal is to build overall awareness of
Williamston and is driven by the City and DDA to promote “The Williamston Experience”. The new
website will also be able to help with getting information out and creating promoting the new branding.

14. Public Response:
Chair Sutton-Smith called for public comments at this time and there were none,

15. DDA Member Comments:

Member Carroll Parry commented she would like to see the old planter boxes removed completely
from the downtown. She also asked what the bidding process is for the piantlngs She feels the
gazebo and flower planters at the four-corners is sufficient.

16. Adjournment:
Chair Sutton-Smith adjourned the meeting at 6:45 p. m.

*Meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Holly M. Thompson, City Clerk =

Date Approved:




ol
04/10/2024 11:30 AM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF WILLIAMSTON Page: 1/1
User: TOM

DB: Williamston
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority

PERTIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GI. Number Description 03/31./2023 03/31/2024
* kK Assets * ok ok
248-000-001.00 Common Checking 0.00 152,106.80
248-000~-002.00 Cash ~ Sawvings 164,982.84 0.00
248-000~017.01 Investments - MI Class 54,794.03 220,712'7.65
248-000~120.407 20G4 DDA River Refunding 7,769.23 8,157.79
248-000-136.00 Buildings, Additions And Improvements 2,465,256.53 2,841,505.08
248-000-137.00 Accum Depreciation - Bldg & Improvement {919,306.00) {986,273.,03)
Total Assets 1,773,496.63 2,236,224 .29
**% T,iabilities **=*
248-000-214.00 Due To General Fund 185,825.35 84,7757.92
248-000-214.08 Due To Equipment Fund 15,886.79 17,077.85
248-000~-300.10 2004 DDA Refunding 25,000.00 0.00
248-000-300.17 2011 DDA GO Limited Bonds 135,000.00 0.00
248-000-314.00 Long Term Advance From General 0.00 125,000.00
Total Liabilities 361,912 .14 226,835,777
*** Fund Balance ***
248-000-390.00 Fund Balance 1,389,357.62 1,675,250.99
Total Fund Balance 1,389,357.62 1,675,250.99
Beginning Fund Balance 1,389,357.62 1,675,250,99
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 22,226.87 334,137.53
Ending Fund Balance 1,411,584.49 2,009,388.52

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,773,496.63 2,236,224.29



TPyl

00°2kG'T go-o (00~ 2Hs 1) (2L°ZL876%2) 0070 Avrano teitded - 10§ 3deq -~ 3N
0000t (0o 2%e’T) 000 010l A 2L7TL8Y6YE 0070 STINLIANIAXT TYLOL
060 00°0 000 000 LT ECE 00" ¢ JusweoeTdey ATeMpIeog  60°0L6
0000t (00" 2%5 T} 000 00" RS GG 6EE ‘BFE 0070 307 butyaeg 3 ysuneT 3e08  80°0L6
saan3Tpusd<E
AeTang Teitded - 106 3deq
(0g-egz’ToT! (00" 06T°68T) (0% 006 °L8) (PE"0EY ‘26) (8L zgL'01e} IZYSTUTWDY ADC "UODE ¥ “uWOD - g8zL 3deq - 38N
9%’ 9F 036527101 00°'06T /68T 0% "006°L8 BPE0ED ‘26 8L°ZELOTZ STINIIQNIIXE TYIOL
000 630 00] 00°0 000 0o°eo £0°L96799 juszang ~ uoctieToaxda(  T0°896
ngrze 00" 08L L 00"geo ‘0T go-pse’e 98°182°9 99718279 TgRUSY TRTOISWWOD/91Rvatid 00 ¥Y6
89°L FAARNA] 00°000°T L7 9L 96" kL 96 €4t SNCJYUBTTIVETH (00" 5E6
€60 Z8 B6L1IT 00 000°zE 817602 8T SPLIET 90°62% %7 Telusy juswdrtabi 00 0F6
72729 SEgLT el 00" 000°SE G979LL'IZ Z9 8922 81°Z60“FE SSTATTTIA  00° 16
S6°1ge {18 L6579) 00°000°S TS L6G'TT YA A YA TIUTEW/SUOTIRIONS] ARPTIOH  T10°088
2z 02 00°GPE6 ‘6T 00" 000°ST 00°G850°s 00" 0ng’s 00" 0LL'E UOTICUORE ATTUTIMOD  00° 088
00001 00°0 00000701 007000701 00°000°0T 0000701 10BIZUO) ~ BSITIN  90°£08
000 007000712 007000712 00°0 000 00-o0C‘IE UCTIRIASTUTWOY PuUni  TO E£08
95768 €17 16T 0008’ L87BES’T ST Z6G6°T CI"Z6S°T ITpny - IA2'IIUOD 00 £08
£9°ZL 02" 1Tk 'E 00'C0G‘ET 08°8L0"6 00°00% ‘9 LB ELS'S S90TAISS TENIDRIIUCD (0208
0070 00°005°2 00°006°2 g0 0 0F"6%% 0F 6%y 590TAISE TH8T 107108
1% Z5°E0¢ 00" Q0¥ 9% 796 Ly 12 98°€£8T uoTiesusduo] SINIOM  00°HTL
SLTLSE £€87L20°2 00°008’F LT ZLL'E £8°2y2’¢ TLZ8L Y JUSWIATIBY 00" GZL
L8709 €17 6¢ 00°¢0T L8709 g81°c8 927 LO0T suntward AJTTTRSTG 00" 9ZL
¥6° 76 TE"SE 00° 008 59 FLY £6°68% £6°G8F UOTINQTIIUC) ¥SH TO 31L
9£°986 65 k6 00909’z TF°506°2 76°1E2°2C £1°069°2 SURTWSIZ SOURINSUT 00 81IL
00 00° 002 00U Qoe go-o co*o oo Rle] BOUBANSUT IO NSTT Ul Judwhed 00 ZiL
0% 89 gre 0001 879 00-g LB EZ Juswhordwsul  00°0IL
E8°E9 LB ET8 ooz ’e €T 9€v T TE 0TS’ £€9°3L07°2 ¥OIL 007604
19°2L 18 1789 0000872 61761871 BLTELE’T ZI'FED’'Z auty 3xed-ssbem 00 v0L
$8°9¢ CT9%6°2T 00°000°0¢E S8ES0LT 1€ F5878T §1-€5Z's¢e sabey 7 serxeles  00'Z0L
sSsInITRUadR]
UOTIRIYSTUTWRY A7 -"uodg 7 -umol - g7y 3deg
(B PSS LE) 00"p0s‘eLE SV vS09gy £0T0T0ELE ST 80T ‘¥0S SenuUaA®y TeIAIUSD - 000 3ded - 389K
98 CTT (EF" PGS LE) 00 00S“BLE £ vS0°928 £0°0T0 2LE ST 90T ¥0S SENNIATY TYIOL
68°%FS  (Z26°8%F V) 00°000°T Z6°8FF’S 1T°€88°1 057 L9L°2 SWOOUI 3JSIASIUI 0599
00" 0 0070 a[ole! 0070 [efalete] £5°BEETTI Juein TTRII 3 syAeg Ajuncn weybul 9o 18s
00°00T (00" 000°€) 000 00°000°¢E 00°0 000 SATU TEDOT WOII S3ULIDH/SUCTINTIILOT  00° 086
¥6°96¢ (05°26879) 00 008°¢E 06726701 ZSE09°E ZSTEQNSE UCTIBZTTTQRls AjTunmuo) Teso]l QQ0°£L§
88 80T (T19'gIz’gg) 00" 000 °‘PLE T9°ZTIT L0V OB~ €75/99¢ 09°96L°G9¢E saxel Ajzsdozg 1usIInd 10" ICF
SanuzAST
ganusasyd TRI8us9 - gon 3dsg
Ajtaouadny auswdoToavg UMOIUMOZ - 8y7Z pund
agsn (WIONEY) WION hActaledat:d {HEONEY) WION (AIONEY) WEON (WEONEY)  HEON NOILETEOSEd INAODDY
1909 % ZONYTYE TYRINTID FZoT/IE/ED £20Z/T1€/€0 £20Z/0€/8¢
TTIYTIVAY pZ-£202 FONTIYE LA ADNYTIYE dIA FONYIVE NI

2/t iebeq

¥202/T€/€0 SNIGNE dOI¥IEd
NOLSWYITIIM 40 ALID W04 LE04dHd HANLIANISXKH ANV EHANEATY

uo3SWRITITY 84
WOl :Iosn
WY 8Z:TT ¥Z0Z/0T/%0



G)mé

€1°60Z‘8 (€5°Z0E‘ZEE) 00°S€8'T €5 LET'FEE L8r9zz’‘ze LETE687G8T SHAINLIONEAXE 3 SHANIATE J0 ILEN

0F°FC 0T"8%L’F8C 007599 ‘9LE 06°9T6°16 9T €8L‘6¥E 8L 21T 81T STINLIANIIXE TYIOL

967211 (EF PSS 'LY) 00°00S8‘8LE €F FS0‘92F €0°0T0°2LE ST 90T’F0S SHNNIATE TVLOL

(00°000'52) (00°000752) 00°0 00°0 00°0 SIaFsueRIL - 066 3IdeQ - I8N

000 00°000°s2 00°000‘S2Z 000 00°0 000 SEINLIANIIXE TYILOL

000 007000°SZ 00°000'S2 0070 00°0 0070 pung TeIsus) O IFSUBRIL (0°G66

saan3Tpusdxy

sIxsysuer] - 066 3dag

(05°000°09T) (00°GLy’29T) (08 ¥LY'2) (00 08K ‘L) (00-08F ‘L) I0TAIDS 3G9 - 906 3Ideg - 38N

ZS 1 0570007091 00°6LY ‘29T oS wLY ‘2 00°08F ‘L 00°08F ‘L STANLIANEAXE TYLOL

00°00T 0070 00529 00-cg9 00°000°‘2 00°000°2 3ssa93ul burpunisy ¥ad y00Z T 766

L6 66 0S°0 00°0S8°T 0S°678°T 00°08F‘S 00°08F ‘S 3sax93ul puog SuTpunidy 66T 90° V66

00°0 00°"000°se 00°000°S2 00°0 00°0 00°0 spuog Sutpunya® ¥4d $002 TT° 166

000 00°000‘SET 00°000‘GET 00°0 00°0 00°0 Tedroutad puod BuTpuniyad 666T 907166

s3an3TPUSAXT

32TAX®S 392Q - 906 3deQ

Ajtaoyany 3udwdoToAdQ UMOZUMOT - 8FZ PUNI

aEsn (IWEONEY) WION 139ang (HEONEY) WION (WIONEY) WION (IWIONEY) ION NOILAI¥2SEA INNODIDOY
1909 % IONYTIYE TYNIDIIO yc0g/TE/€0 ET0E/TE/€0 €20Z/0E/20
HIAYTIVAY ¥e-£20¢ HONYTIYE dIA JONVIYVE dIA HONYTIVE dNE

z/Z :abeg

¥202/TE/€0 ONIANE JOI¥Id

NOLSWVYITIIM 40 ALID ¥0& I¥04HY HANLIANEIXHT ANV HANIATI

UOJSWRTTTTIM :€d
WOL :I2s)]
WY 8C:TT ¥20¢/0T/%0



